

# Home Vehicle Regulations



## Reminder

This platform is provided as is, without any kind of guarantee: there is no backup plan, no service level agreement, no technical support. If you share important documents here, please also ensure that you have backups.

## Recently uploaded documents

- [VMAD-21-12 second iteration VMAD Master Document v 0.1.doc](#)  
about 8 hours ago • attached by Ryuzo Oshita
- [AEBS-HDV 07-02 \(Chairs\) Consolidated skeleton regulation for 7th meeting.pdf](#)  
about 9 hours ago • attached by Olivier Fontaine
- [AEBS-HDV 07-02 \(Chairs\) Consolidated skeleton regulation for 7th meeting.docx](#)  
about 9 hours ago • attached by Olivier Fontaine
- [APH-05-Def speakers simulator presentation by Industry.pdf](#)  
about 9 hours ago • attached by Gianluca Solani
- [AEBS-HDV-07-03 \(ETSC-DVR\) Consolidated skeleton with comments.docx](#)  
about 10 hours ago • attached by Olivier Fontaine
- [AEBS-HDV-07-04 \(ETSC-DVR\) Comments-only to the Consolidated skeleton.pdf](#)  
about 10 hours ago • attached by Olivier Fontaine
- [AEBS-HDV-07-04 \(ETSC-DVR\) Comments-only to the Consolidated skeleton.docx](#)  
about 10 hours ago • attached by Olivier Fontaine
- [AEBS-HDV-07-03 \(ETSC-DVR\) Consolidated skeleton with comments.pdf](#)  
about 10 hours ago • attached by Olivier Fontaine
- [VRU-Proxi-20-16 \(Chairs\) Draft report.pdf](#)  
yesterday at 8:04 PM • attached by Johan Broeders
- [VRU-Proxi-20-16 \(Chairs\) Draft report.docx](#)  
yesterday at 8:04 PM • attached by Johan Broeders
- [2021 04 20\\_Accessory3\\_R5.pdf](#)  
yesterday at 4:02 PM • attached by Gianluca Solani
- [VMAD-SG4-10-02 - Comments Canada on VMAD-SG4-09-02-Rev. 1 \(TRACKED CHANGES\).docx](#)  
yesterday at 1:10 PM • attached by Ryuzo Oshita
- [ECE-TRANS-WP.29-GRBP-2022-xxe\\_draft.docx](#)  
yesterday at 11:36 AM • attached by Klaus Neuhaus
- [IWGMU-14-07 \(Secr.\) Attendance list - 14th session.pdf](#)  
yesterday at 11:20 AM • attached by Klaus Neuhaus
- [GRPE-84-XX - Battery Durability GTR Technical Report.docx](#)  
yesterday at 9:15 AM • attached by Panagiota Dilara
- [GRPE-84-XX - amending GRPE-2021-18 Battery Durability GTR.docx](#)  
yesterday at 9:15 AM • attached by Panagiota Dilara
- [TFRWS-29-04 Draft Minutes of 29th TF on RWS.docx](#)  
20 Oct, 2021 • attached by Manfred Klopotek von Glowczewski
- [EVS22-E3VP-0102 \[EC\]JRC feedback on CN regtext draft proposal for VP 29Sept.pdf](#)  
20 Oct, 2021 • attached by Kenichiroh Koshika
- [DETA-42-03e - QA UI.docx](#)

## Recently updated pages

- [5 th meeting of Ad-Hoc Group](#)  
about 9 hours ago • updated by Gianluca Solani • view change
- [SLR 52nd session, 2021-12-15/17](#)  
20 Oct, 2021 • created by Davide Puglisi
- [3rd session of the IWG on ITS](#)  
20 Oct, 2021 • created by Francois Guichard
- [AEBS-HDV-07](#)  
19 Oct, 2021 • created by Olivier Fontaine
- [VMAD-32nd SG2 session](#)  
15 Oct, 2021 • created by Ryuzo Oshita
- [VMAD-10th SG4 session](#)  
15 Oct, 2021 • created by Ryuzo Oshita
- [05th Session - 2021/10/26-27 - Hybrid Session \(Teams & Brussels\)](#)  
14 Oct, 2021 • created by Françoise Silvani
- [VMAD-29th SG2 session](#)  
14 Oct, 2021 • updated by Ryuzo Oshita • view change
- [VMAD-28th SG2 session](#)  
14 Oct, 2021 • updated by Ryuzo Oshita • view change
- [VMAD-27th SG2 session](#)  
14 Oct, 2021 • updated by Ryuzo Oshita • view change
- [VMAD-26th SG2 session](#)  
14 Oct, 2021 • updated by Ryuzo Oshita • view change
- [VMAD-24th SG2 session](#)  
14 Oct, 2021 • updated by Ryuzo Oshita • view change
- [VMAD-31st SG2 session](#)  
14 Oct, 2021 • created by Ryuzo Oshita
- [VMAD-30th SG2 session](#)  
14 Oct, 2021 • created by Ryuzo Oshita
- [04th Session - 2021/09/13-14 - Hybrid Session \(tbc. in Geneva before GRBP\)](#)  
12 Oct, 2021 • updated by Françoise Silvani • view change
- [EVE 53rd Session - Drafting session](#)  
12 Oct, 2021 • created by Andrew Giallonardo
- [IWG MU - 15th session, WebEx November 2021](#)  
12 Oct, 2021 • created by Klaus Neuhaus
- [VMAD-14th SG3 session](#)  
12 Oct, 2021 • created by Ryuzo Oshita
- [VMAD-13th SG3 session](#)  
12 Oct, 2021 • updated by Ryuzo Oshita • view change
- [IWG-DPPS 14th session](#)  
08 Oct, 2021 • updated by Irina Dausse • view change
- [Periodical Technical Inspection \(PTI\) 24th session](#)  
08 Oct, 2021 • created by Eduard Fernandez

20 Oct, 2021 • attached by Tim Guiting

[DETA-42-01e.doc](#)

20 Oct, 2021 • attached by Tim Guiting

[TFRWS-29-05 Attendance list.pdf](#)

20 Oct, 2021 • attached by Manfred Klopotek von Glowczewski

[Z-Declaration-EVS22-E4WI-0400.pdf](#)

20 Oct, 2021 • attached by Kenichiroh Koshika

[EVS22-E1TP-0500 \[JPJ\]Thermal Propagation Test Procedure Process.pptx](#)

20 Oct, 2021 • attached by Kenichiroh Koshika

[TFRWS-29-03 \(TF RWS\) GRBP-74-24 revised at 29th meeting of TF RWS.docx](#)

19 Oct, 2021 • attached by Manfred Klopotek von Glowczewski

[EVS22-E4WI-0400 \[ES\]Water resistance test according to UNR100-03.pptx](#)

19 Oct, 2021 • attached by Kenichiroh Koshika

[PTI 24-06 Minutes.docx](#)

19 Oct, 2021 • attached by Eduard Fernandez

[AEBS-HDV-07-01 \(Chairs\) Draft agenda of AEBS-HDV\\_Ver.2.pdf](#)

19 Oct, 2021 • attached by Olivier Fontaine

[AEBS-HDV-07-01 \(Chairs\) Draft agenda of AEBS-HDV\\_Ver.2.docx](#)

19 Oct, 2021 • attached by Olivier Fontaine

[AEBS-HDV-06-16 \(Secretary\) Draft report of 16th meeting.pdf](#)

19 Oct, 2021 • attached by Olivier Fontaine

[AEBS-HDV-06-16 \(Secretary\) Draft report of 16th meeting.docx](#)

19 Oct, 2021 • attached by Olivier Fontaine

[TF ST - 7th session, October 2021](#)

06 Oct, 2021 • created by Reetta Kinisjärvi

[VIAQ 23rd session](#)

06 Oct, 2021 • updated by Andrey Kozlov • view change

[FRAV 20th Session](#)

05 Oct, 2021 • updated by John Creamer • view change

[ADAS - 8th Session](#)

04 Oct, 2021 • created by Marc Van Impe

[SLR 51st session, 2021-10-6/8](#)

29 Sep, 2021 • created by Davide Puglisi

[GTR13-2-11th Phase2 session](#)

27 Sep, 2021 • created by Yoshio Fujimoto

[VMAD - 21st session](#)

24 Sep, 2021 • created by Ryuzo Oshita

[SG-EDR-16/EDR-DSSAD IWG 15th Session Web Meeting](#)

22 Sep, 2021 • created by Scott Schmidt

[SG-DSSAD-06](#)

22 Sep, 2021 • created by Scott Schmidt